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Richard Kokoshka <rkokoshka@ostwind.com> Friday, November 26, 2021 22:13 72{ « :

To: hr@medtransal.ru
Subject: Fwd: Shipment No. 87596: Defects

Good evening,

Following our phone conversation this morning, please, find below the email, proving that Medior has acquired defective
coagulometers. As | mentioned, shortly after the defects were discovered | was administering a large transfer of coagulometers
(185 pcs) to the Russian customers (both physical and legal persons).

As | am aware, MedTransAlman takes human health more seriously than Medior and Ostwind and | hope that both the company
and | will benefit from my transfer to MedTransAlman. | wasted two years with Ostwind and | am happy that today was my last
working day here.

As we discussed, | will also provide you with the Medior’s client list after signing the employment contract.

Best,

Richard Kokoshka

From: <QC@ostwind.com>

Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 14:37

To: <krieppel@ostwind.com>

CC: <rkoloretz@ostwind.com>, <rkokoshka@ostwind.com>, <eweber@ostwind.com>, <kreis@ostwind.com>, <sbraun@ostwind.com
Subject: Shipment No. 87596: Defects

Dear all,

Let me notify you that quality control revealed major malfunctioning of the shipment of coagulometers No. 87596: the accuracy of the results
obtained with coagulometers is highly dependent on the external factors, devices display systematic errors, the quality of the component parts
is low.

For more information, please, see the report attached.

Kind regards,

Quality control team
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Puxapp Kokouwka <rkokoshka@ostwind.com> MNaTHuua, 26 Hoabpsa 2021, 22:13 72{ « :

Komy: hr@medtransal.ru
Tema: Fwd: Maptuna No. 87596: HepocTtaTku

[o6pbin Bevep,

Mo nToram Hawero TeneoOHHOrO pa3roBopa nepecobinato Bam anekTpoHHOE NcbMO, NOATBepXKaatoLLee, 4To Megnop 3akynun
HeKayeCcTBEHHble KoarynoMeTpbl. Kak s ynomuHas, BCKope nocie obHapyXeHus 0edekToB S 3aH1Mancs opraHmsaumen
nocTaBKK 6ONbLIOro KOMyecTBa KoarynomeTpoB (185 WT.) pocCUNCKUM nokynaTensm (Kak hmnsndeckum, Tak 1 liopugnyeckim
niuam).

Hackonbko MHe nssectHo, MepTpaHcAnbmaH 6onee cepbe3HO OTHOCUTCS K 300POBbLIO Yenoseka, Yem Meguop n OcTBuHg, 1 s
HafelCb, YTO 1 KOMNaHUs, 1 s Bbirpaem oT Moero nepexoga B MegTpaHcAnbmaH. 1 noTpartun BNycTyto ABa rofa, paboras B
OcTBYHA, 1 pag, YTo cerogHsa Obi1 MO NocnegHnin pabounii AeHb 30eCh.

Kak Mbl y>ke 06cy>aany, s Tak>ke NpenocTas/iio Bam Cr1COK KnneHTos Megyopa cpasy nocre nognvicaHns TpyaoBoro
Jorosopa.

Bcero Haunyuwero,

Puxapp Kokotuka

From: <QC@ostwind.com>

[ata: BTropHuK, 5 okta6psa 2021, 14:37

Komy: <krieppel@ostwind.com>

Konua: <rkoloretz@ostwind.com>, <rkokoshka@ostwind.com>, <eweber@ostwind.com>, <kreis@ostwind.com>, <sbraun@ostwind.com
Tema: Maptua No. 87596: Hepoctatku

Konneru,

YBegomnsiem Bac o Tom, 4TO Mo pe3ynbTaTtam KOHTPOJISA KayecTBa Oblsin BbIsIB/IEHbI CYLLEECTBEHHbIE HELOCTATKN B NapTum koarynomeTtpos No.
87596: TOYHOCTb pPe3ybTaToB, NMOJTYYEHHbIX C MOMOLLbIO KOAry/IOMETPOB, 3HAYMTENbHO 3aBUCUT OT BHELUHUX (DaKTOPOB, Mprbopbl NOKa3biBatOT
cucTeMaTuyecke oLWnbKM, CocTaBNSAOLLIME OeTa HU3KOMO KayecTsa.

[ns 6onee nogpobHoM nHopMaumm, NoXkanyncrta, 03HaKOMbTECH C OTYETOM.

C Hanny4dwmnmMm no>kenaHmamm,

KomaHpa KoHTponst kayecTsa
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